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Planning Services: 0303 444 5000
Temple Quay House e-mail:
2 The Square tillbridgesolarproject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Bristol, BS1 6PN

Your Ref:
Our Ref: ENO0101042

Date: 23 September 2024

Dear Sir/Madam

Application by Tillbridge Solar Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent
for the Tillbridge Solar Project

The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010
Rule 17 - Further Information

We note from the Book of Reference (APP-019) that there a number of affected persons
(APs) who have incomplete or missing contact addresses.

Those APs with missing or incomplete contact details are as follows:
Missing all contact details;

e Barbara Dickinson

e Christopher McGiff

e Diane McGiff

e Ernest Till

e Herbert Whitton

e James Alexander

e John Frederick Gagg

e Michael James Gagg

e Richard Vere Francis

e Thomas James Ponsonby Ramsden
e Thomas Stephen Darlay

e Timothy William Whitworth
e William Carter

Missing postcode;

e Tracey James
e Andrew James
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The Examining Authority wishes to ensure that the Applicant has made diligent inquiries to
obtain these details and that these APs are aware of the upcoming meetings and hearings
and have ample opportunity to request a compulsory acquisition hearing (CAH) should
they wish. The EXA requests an update from the Applicant on the status and progress of
locating, and attempts to contact, these APs and copies of their contact details. Should
this information have become available since acceptance of the application the ExA
requests that the Applicant update the Book of Reference and Schedule of Negotiations
accordingly. Should these details still not be available the Applicant should provide detail
to the EXA on what attempts have been made to locate these APs.

This update is requested by Procedural Deadline A (01 October 2024) to enable the ExA
to consider whether or not a further opportunity to comment in writing should be given to
all interested parties (IPs) of this request for further information and in advance of the
Preliminary Meeting.

If you have any queries on these matters, please do not hesitate to contact our office using
the contact details at the head of this letter.
Yours sincerely,

Nicholas Ely
Lead Panel Member for the Examining Authority

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
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